PODUVAL Akash

From: mail@loonchong.com

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 10:59 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey;
mtcl@income.com.sg; ‘MT_Claim_SG'; 'NTUC Income Motor Dept'

Cc: mail@loonchong.com

Subject: S2MO048ML - - [EXTERNAL] Re: Notice of PRS for SMZ 3505 A accident involving
vehicles SMV 5534 Z (AXA) and SJU 4387 S (NTUC) on 08/08/2022 along Bukit Batok
Road / LC ref: SH22-091.HLH/L (SMZ 3505 A)

Attachments: 1136_001.pdf, SMZ 3505 A - SAS.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Akash

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and enclose herewith our Notice of PRS with supporting documents for your attention

and urgent reply.

Kindly be inform that our client vehicle will be at :

HUP LEY HUAT MOTOR SPRAY PAINTING SERVICES
No 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-35 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

For the said survey.

In view of the latest advisory from government on Covid — 19 announced on 3 April 2020, our office will be operating on

100% telecommuting.

Coco for Loo & Chong Law Corporation

Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889

Email: mail@loonchong.com

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 10:51 am

To: 1&c <mail@loonchong.com>

Subject: Scan Image



